

Phillip Nevill  
Environmental Assessment Officer  
Resource Assessments - Planning Services Division  
Department of Planning & Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Phillip.Nevill@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Phillip

**Rix's Creek North Open Cut Project (PA 08\_0102) Modification 8  
Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE)**

I refer to your email dated 11 July 2018 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division) to provide comments on the Rix's Creek North Open Cut Project (PA 08\_0102) (the Project) submitted by Bloomfield Collieries Pty Limited (the Proponent).

The Division has reviewed the information supplied in relation to the abovementioned Project and advises that the Division has no further comments in relation to this Project at this time.

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact:

Adam W. Banister, Principal Advisor Assessment Coordination,  
(02) 4063 6601 or [advisory.services@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:advisory.services@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

Shirley Hibbs  
On behalf of  
Matthew Gagan  
**Manager Assessment Coordination**  
26 July 2018